KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

INVITATION OF QUOTATION UP TO R30,000.00

QUOTATION NUMBER: RN/2122/305 VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION.......... Days
(To be completed by the Supplier)
CLOSING DATE : 17 AUGUST 2021 CLOSING TIME: 11h00
COMPANY NAME:
DESCRIPTION{SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/
SERVICE REQUIRED: Tel NO:-
FAX NO:
DIGITAL SCALE FOR WEIGHING OF ANIMALS CONTACT PERSON:

CSD REGISTRATION NO. : vt
( To be completed by the supplier)

o CF e SouPY T
: {DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)
DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION? YES/NO
?
HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS? YES/NO

(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE)

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT
(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY)

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP (COMPULSORY) | e
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER

DATE

NUMBER OF PAGES FAXED BACK TO THE DEPARTMENT BY

THE SUPPIER sremseenennenn{ SUpPplier to complete)

NB: QUOTATION FOR THE ATTENTION OF: Lungile Ngcobo 033 343 8314

EMAIL ADDRESS: Lungile.ngcobo@kzndard.gov.za

NB:
THE ATTACHED SBD4 & SBD9 FORMS MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL FOR QUOTATIONS ABOVE R10 000 ONLY.

THIS QUOTATION COVER PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR QUOTATION DOCUMENTS.



COMPANY NAME

ADDRESS

CONTACT PERSON

CONTACT NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

LINE
NO.

DESCRIPTION OR

SPECIFICATION OF ITEM QUANTITY

(Please be very specific and clear)

REQUIRED

UNIT PRICE EXCL.

VAT

TOTAL PRICE

R

c

R

c

Platform floor scale with resilie
slip rubber mat for weighing of

made of stainless steel. Digital

509 (0.05kg) to 150kg.

animals like dogs and cats. Base

display. Weight from approximately

nt non-

* LABOUR (IF APPLICABLE)

*DELIVERY (IF APPLICABLE)

TOTAL

*ONLY APPLICABLE TO VAT REGISTERED SUPPLIERS 15% VAT

TOTAL PRICE

*VAT Registration No. (Supplier)
When Required (Requester) :
Where Required (Requester):
Contact details of requester:

TEL
COMPANY STAMP

208duiy-262¢ 25
King Cetshwayo State Vet
Dr. VJ Meyer/ Mr. KM Mdletshe

| hugust| a0

082 822 2557/ 071 687 5535

PRICES ARE VALID FOR

Mark one Box (X)

SIGNATURE ......cccitvmimiiiisns e cer e secannees

DAYS




SBD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state’, or persons having a kinship with person
employed by the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of thi

bid.
2. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be compieted and
submitted with the bid.
2.1 Full Name of bidder or his or "I EPIESENME .ot
22 Identity Number: .....

23 Posilion occupied in the Company (director, frustee, sharehoider?): e nn——,

24 OO RGNS oo
25 i
26 VAT ROGBLRAED NADE:

261  The names: of all directors / trustees / shareholders / members, thejr individual Identity numbers, tax
reference numbers and, if applicable, employee / persal numbers must be indicated jn Paragraph 3

below.

*State” means -
{a) enynational or provincial department, national o provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of

the Pubiic Finance Management Act, 1999 {Act No. 1 of 1999);
{b) any Municipality or municipal enfity;

{c) provingial legiglature;
(d) national Assembiy or the national Coungil of provinces: or

(e} Parliament.

#'Shareholder” means g person who owns shares in the company and s actively involveq In the management of the enterprise or
business and exercises control over the enterprise.



27  Areyouor any person connected with the bidder YES/NO
presently employed by the state?

2.7.1 i so, fumish the following particulars:

Name of person / director / it chercholder/ member: ... .
Name of state institution at which you or the person

connected to the bidder is e e
Position occupied in the sEelstluton: LI

Any other particulars:

........................................................................

........................................................................

........................................................................

2.7.2  Ifyou are presently employed by the state, did youy obtain YES/NO
the appropriate authority to undertake remunerative
work outside employment in the public sector?

2.7.21 If yes, did yoy attached proof of such authority to the bid YES/NO
document?

(Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority. where

applicable, may result i the disqualification of the bid.

2.7.2.2 f no, furnish feasons for non-submission of such proof:

...............................................................................
...............................................................................

2.8 Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors / YES /NO
frustees / shareholders / members or their spouses conduct
business with the state i the previous tweive months?

2.8.1 |fso, furnish particulars;

.............................................................................
.............................................................................

..............................................................................

29  Doyouy, or any person connected with the bidder, have YES /NO
any relationship {family, friend, other) with a person
employed by the state ang who may be involved with
the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?



2.9.1If so, fumish particulars.

------------------------------------------------------------------------
........................................................................

......................................................................

2.10 ~ Are you, or any person connected with the bidder, YES/NO
aware of any relationship family, friend, other) between
any other bidder ang any person employed by the state
who may be involveq with the evaluation and or adjudication
of this bjd?
2101 Ifso, fumish particulars,
2.11 Do you or any of the direciors / trustees / sharehoiders / members YES/NO
of the Company have any interest in any other related companies
whether or not they are bidding for this contract?
2.11.11f so, furnish particulars;
3 Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders
'Full Name o Tf&_entit;_' [ Personal Tax | State
.'l Number Reference Numbey | Number
| | Number
JI
e e e ——
| | | |I
— — —— — — —— ___T_ o — o —— —
| | I|
_ 1 +— 4
l ——________‘_ = ____ I _:I_ ——
| [ | II
== — —— — — o - = - - ————— — =



DECLARATION

E IN TERMS OF
PARAGRAPH 23 OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRA
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

CT sHouLp THIS DECLARATION

.........................................

Signature Date "
' Pogion T e Name of bidde'r. """""

May 2011



T ACTOnTIHITT O

; o Ol ’C_R_E;;_ 2/ anounting authoritieg
__Mustiske all reasonaple steps to prevent AhUSE of the o i

— 5 _ S8 managemen; System
=T =andsmy Orizes accounting officers ang accounting authorrgies to:

G:I ’

" Commiitey fraud or any other
Improper conduct jn relation to such syste
b Cancel a contract Awarded to g Supplier of googds and services if the Supplier
Committed any Corrupt or fraudulent acf during the bidding Process or the éxecution
of that contract,
4 This SBp Serves as a certificate of declaration thg



in response 1o the invitation for the bid Made by:

(Name of Bidder)

contents of this Certificate
2,1 Understand that the accompanymg bid will be disqualifi
be true and complete n every respect;
3.

sign this Certificate

on behalf of the bidder:
4. Each Person whogg g;
the bidder to determin,

e the terms of, and o sign
5. For the Purposes of ¢

(Bid Numper and Descn‘ption)

the bid, on behaif of the bidder:
his Certificate ang the accompanying pig | Understang t,q the worg
“competitor” shall incluge any individuaj of Organization, other than the bidder, whether of
not affiliateq with the bidder, who:
(a) has been requested to submit a bid jn fesponse o this big inwtatfon,
(b)  coulg Potentially submt 4 bid in response to this big Invitation, based gp their
qualiﬁcations, abilities or experience; ang
(c)

Provides the Same goods gp,

d services as the bidder andyo, is in the same
line of businesg as the bidger



bid which, does not Meet the Spec
Conditiong of the big: or

()

ificationg and
bidding with the intention hot to win the bid,
8. In additl'on.

Date



